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From: "John (Jack) R. Venrick" <jacksranchi@skynetbb com>

To: "Adack R. Venrick” <jacksranchi@skynetbb.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 22, 2010 3:55 PM

Subject: PS5 - The State of Washington Constitution That Never Was Preview for Feedback

Just thinking out loud what is behind this web page.

| threw the maps in and the treaties because of the following.
After 5 years+ of threading through all of the orchastrated legal
fiction nothing is as it appears. So called constitutions are
invented as the equivalent to corporate bylaws. They do not
apply to the natural born. These by laws are being used
aggressively to separate us from our rightful position as the true
sons and daughters of this Constitutional Republic making us

the natural born state Citizens the new sovereign and indepenent
Kings and Queens.

We are the rightful owners of all the land for free with allodial
rights. What has happen is just the reverse. Combing through the
congressional docs. in the David Carrol Stephenson material |
notice congress again trying to assing a price for this free land to
sell it to us. This is more bull shit. Homesteading gave it to the
settlers with conditions they develop/farm it not for $x/acre but for
their own blood sweat and tears. One of the more intellegent
Congress members Mr. Payson on pg. 847 brought these points
up. They were arguing how much to sell us OUR free allodial
land, e.g.$10/acre, 1.25/acre or market value.

We have been conned big time and the vast majority of
Americans do not have a clue. | am trying to find more
documentation to this effect. The treaties are very vague and the
so called enactments are even worse. You can also check out
some research on allodial rights here
http://Iwww_.freedomforallseasons.org/FreedomToOwnLandWithAll

There is a grass roots awakening in America. We should have
allodial rights, no taxes, no usuy and no regulation on all

our private property. The natural born have protected natural
rights to own their land free and clear. The principal can be
contracted without usury, regulation or taxes and once that is fully
paid, they should be given untouchable land patents with allodial
rights. Commercial corporate legal fiction enitities cannot have
allodial title because they are not natural born.

They have turned us into corporate state employees against our
will.

Jack

-—— Criginal Message ——

From: John (Jack) R. Venrick

To: Cruver, Amy

Sent: Thursday, April 22, 2010 1:41 PM

Subject: The State of Washington Constitution That Never Was Preview for Feedback

Amy -

Yea its all a syndicated racket. The more | research the takings
the more | see the cancer of lies and distortion networking itself
though all living matter.

Would you check this new page out below on my site and see if
there are any obvious mistakes or other material which is not
true at least in your mind.
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| have been working on this off and on for months in-between changing Mom's diapers, dealing with my 4th
corneal transplant, a titanium implant for a tooth root gone bad, computers going out and in the shop constantly,
one dogs leg that have to have surgery, on and on.

| am trying to frame it up so people will get the drift at a glance and then can go into the detail if they wish.

| am interspersing some of the key documents of this finding between maps of the geography of how we
became a state to pull the readers into this debauchery.

Bottomline here is there is a very strong case we have an illegitimate constitution. They threw out the legitimate
one and completely rewrote it. You can see what they left out.

http://www .freedomforallseasons.org/FreedomFromTheStateofWashingtonCONstitutionThatNeverWas.asp

Don't send out yet as this in development.
| would greatly appreciate you feedback so this is as clear and true as it can be.

Jack

rom: Vel

To: ‘John (Jack) R Venrick'

Sent: Thursday, April 22, 2010 1:31 PM

Subject: RE: you must have a virus?77 RE: Mean Green Extreme NRDC

Ever look at this site? http://www.bibliotecapleyades.net/sociopolitica/sociopol_globalization37.htm It has a lot to say about the

oil companies.

NRDC is one of “them"” (whose livelihood depends on our believing them) and their using Gristmill as a reliable source is like
believing Clinton is an authority on morals. You probably already read this from Freedom 21:
http:/ /www.freedomadvocates.org/articles/illegitimate_government/abusing the system_through ngos and csos 20100405403/.

Funny, | was reading the environmental section in my son's 7th grade science book (Christian). It tells of the make-up of water...
how could we possibly be alive after having ingested carbon dioxide all these years??77?

From: John (Jack) R. Venrick [mailto:jacksranch@skynetbb,com]
Sent: Thursday, April 22, 2010 1:19 PM
To: Cruver, Amy
bji Re: you must have a virus??7? RE: Mean Green Extreme NRDC

Just the stationary heading duplicted itself for some reason sorry

----- Original Message -
From: Cruver, Amy

To: John

Sent: Thursday, April 22, 2010 1:12 PM

Subject: you must have a virus??? RE: Mean Green Extreme NRDC

From: John (Jack) R. Venrick [mailto: jacksranchi@skynetbb.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 22, 2010 11:51 AM
To: NRDCinfo
ject: Mean Green Extreme NRDC
Importance: High

TO: Natural Resource Defence Council - NRDC
bee: Washington State Governor, House, Senate, Supreme Court, Puget Sound Media, Friends

Dear Jeffery:

11/1/2010
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